State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: JULY 15, 1999 Wz 5
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYS) & ¢~
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) y/
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL) %
RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION AND APPLICATION
AGENDA: 7/27/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone docket on the consent
agenda for approval:

1. DOCKET NO. 990808-TC - Request for cancellation of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 5848 by Nicholas Culianos, and
application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Easycoin Payphones of Florida L.L.C.

Certificate No. 7122

NOTE: Nicholas Culianos registered his business as a corporation.
Certificate No. 5848 will be canceled on the effective date of
Certificate No. 7122, to avoid an interruption in certification.
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